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MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Three-Year Mobilization Deferment

1. The New Jersey Army National Guard (NJARNG) is offering a mobilization deferment for involuntary
mobilization for a period of up to 36 months. The role of the NJARNG Soldier has become increasingly
more demanding as we have transitioned from a strategic reserve to an operational force. Deferment for
involuntary mobilization provides adequate transitioning time for Soldiers and stability for their families.

2. The following individuals who enlist into the NJARNG through one of the following enlistment
programs will be authorized the 36-month stabilization from the date of separation or discharge.

a. Active Duty Soldiers who transfer directly into the NJARNG through the Reserve Component
Transition Program.

b. Prior Service Soldiers who enlist into the NJARNG from the Individual Ready Reserve (IRR)
provided that their last period of service was a period of 180 days or greater and in Title 10 status.

c. Prior Service Soldiers without a Military Service Obligation (MSO) if the individuals break in
service does not exceed 24 months and their last period of service was for a period of 180 days or greater
and in a Title 10 status.

3. This stabilization policy does not apply to existing NJARNG members reenlisting in the New Jersey Army
National Guard.

4. Point of contact for this policy is the Recruiting and Retention Battalion Commander, LTC Nicholas
Hoffman at (732) 820-6201.
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*This Document supersedes TAG Memorandum 19-02, dated 1 April 2019.





